DAN BURTON, INDIANA,
CHAIRMAN

BENJAMIN A. GILMAN, NEW YORK
CONSTANCE A. MORELLA, MARYLAND
CHRISTOPHER SHAYS, CONNECTICUT
ILEANA ROS-LEHTINEN, FLORIDA
JOHN M. MCHUGH, NEW YORK
STEPHEN HORN, CALIFORNIA

JOHN L. MICA, FLORIDA

THOMAS M. DAVIS, VIRGINIA

MARK E. SOUDER, INDIANA

STEVEN C. LATOURETTE, OHIO

BOB BARR, GEORGIA

DAN MILLER, FLORIDA

DOUG OSE, CALIFORNIA

RON LEWIS, KENTUCKY

JO ANN DAVIS, VIRGINIA

TODD RUSSELL PLATTS, PENNSYLVANIA
DAVE WELDON, FLORIDA

CHRIS CANNON, UTAH

ADAM H. PUTNAM, FLORIDA

C.L. “BUTCH” OTTER, IDAHO

EDWARD L. SCHROCK, VIRGINIA
JOHN J. DUNCAN, JR., TENNESSEE

ONE HUNDRED SEVENTH CONGRESS

Congress of the United States

1Houge of Repregentatibes

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM
2157 RaysuRN House OfFFICE BUILDING
WasHINGTON, DC 205156143

MajoRiry (202) 2255074
FACcsiMILE {202) 2253974
MinosiTy  (202) 225-5051
Y (202) 225-6852

www . house.gov/reform

February 1, 2002

The Honorable Thomas E. White

Secretary of the Army

The Pentagon

Washington, DC 20310

Dear Secretary White:

HENRY A. WAXMAN, CALIFORNIA,
RANKING MINORITY MEMBER

TOM LANTOS, CALIFORNIA

MAJOR R. OWENS, NEW YORK

EDOLPHUS TOWNS, NEW YORK

PAUL E. KANJORSK!, PENNSYLVANIA

PATSY T. MINK, HAWA#

CAROLYN B. MALONEY, NEW YORK

ELEANOR HOLMES NORTON,
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

ELIJAH E. CUMMINGS, MARYLAND

DENNIS J. KUCINICH, OHIO

ROD R. BLAGOJEVICH, ILLINOIS

DANNY K. DAVIS, ILLINOIS

JOHN F. TIERNEY, MASSACHUSETTS

JIM TURNER, TEXAS

THOMAS H. ALLEN, MAINE

JANICE D. SCHAKOWSKY, ILLINOIS

Wn. LACY CLAY, MISSOURI

DIANE E. WATSON, CALIFORNIA

BERNARD SANDERS, VERMONT,
INDEPENDENT

I have received your January 22 letter and appreciate your responses to my questions
about your contacts with your former employer, Enron.

I have additional questions about the information you provided, as well as questions

about the operations of Enron, Enron Energy Services, and your role in the military’s

privatization of energy utilities, a program that was promoted by Enron.

To follow up on these issues, I would like to schedule an interview next week between
you and the Government Reform minority investigative staff. My staff would be willing to meet
with you in your office at a time of your convenience.

You are in a unique position because you are the person in government who has the most
intimate knowledge of Enron. For this reason, I hope you will cooperate with this request.

Sincerely,

lém E R e

Ranking Minority Member



